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RFP NO.: 15-3112T
TO BE OPENED: March 12, 2015
TITLE: Automated Knowledge and Road Testing System
ADDENDUM NO. 1
To All Offerors:

Attached are written questions received in response to this RFP.  These questions, along with the State's response, become an official amendment to this RFP.

All other terms of the subject "Request for Proposal" are to remain as previously stated.

Acknowledgment of Addendum:

The offeror for this solicitation must acknowledge receipt of this addendum.  This page must be submitted at the time set for the proposal opening or the proposal may be disqualified from further consideration.

I acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1
Signed: ___________________________________

Company Name: ____________________________

Date: ______________________

Sincerely,

Tia Snyder
Contracts Officer

	Question Number
	Page Number
	Section Number
	Questions & Answers for RFP15-3112T

	1. 
	56
	4.2.1
	Q.
This section requests “three references that are using supplies and/or services of the type (emphasis added) proposed in this RFP”.  It adds that the “references may (emphasis added) include federal, state, or local government organizations where the Offeror, within the last three years, has successfully implemented Automated Knowledge and Road Testing System and services similar (emphasis added) to those required by the State”. 

We assume by the language that the Agency is not requiring all three references to specifically come from customers using Automated Knowledge and Road Testing Systems but can be from federal, state, or local government organizations that use systems that have similar size, technologies, functions, characteristics, and scope that convey the expertise and experience that the DOJ and DMV requires, thus allowing a strong field of bidders for Montana to choose from.  

Is this a correct assumption?  If not, how would references be evaluated if an offeror submitted 3 favorable references but fewer than 3 were specifically from Automated Knowledge and Road Testing System customers?  Would the offeror merely lose points or would the offeror’s proposal be rejected entirely?
A.
The State will accept references from similar size, technologies, functions, characteristics, and scope as long as they convey expertise and experience related to the subject matter RFP. If the State does not agree the references are similar or the references do not convey the company’s expertise and experience related to the subject matter RFP, the Offeror will lose points for the reference. Offerors will not be eliminated from further consideration based solely on references.

	2. 
	14
	3.1
	Q.
At the end of the BACKGOUND section, it states that “All tests are available in an audio version for applicants with special needs. The Class D basic and motorcycle tests are also currently available in Spanish, Chinese, and Russian”. 


Will the audio content be provided to the winning vendor for all of the tests types or is the intention to have it re-translated?


Are there any specific requirements for an audio version for applicants with special needs?
A.
The audio content will not be available to the winning offeror; if there would be a cost associated with re-translating, offerors must include it.  The specific requirements for the audio version are listed in F 45- F 51.  

	3. 
	24
	F8
	Q.
What is the current style of Test Station being used, desktop or floor model? Is the intention to replace the existing units with a similar style (desktop or floor mount)? If utilizing desktop models, will desktop or work surfaces be made available or are you anticipating the successful vendor to provide them as part of this contract?
A.
Currently, in our permanent stations, a kiosk with a touch screen and desktop is being used in our travel    stations, a laptop is being used.  We are open to all styles but would prefer a mobile unit, if the solution offers options, include details and pricing for each.  If work surfaces are required, include costs for them, but the State could choose to purchase their own. 

	4. 
	52
	3.14,

MS20
	Q.
Vendor assumes that the contractor will be responsible for and must have in-state personnel to perform on-site remedial and preventative maintenance, please confirm.
A.
It depends upon the solution proposed, if it is a small mobile solution that replacements are able to be mailed to locations easily, then no.  If the solution is a kiosk type of unit then in-state support would be required.  

	5. 
	24
	3.10,

F8
	Q.
Can the MVD please confirm that the Vendor is not required to provide tables/desks/carrels for the ATS system?
A.
If work surfaces are required, include costs for them, but the State could choose to purchase their own or utilize existing structures. 

	6. 
	83
	Schedule C,

2.1
	Q.
Section 2.1 requiring help desk support 24 hours per day, seven days a week with responses within 15 minutes of receiving a request is in conflict with section 3.14 Number MS 4 on page 49 requiring help desk support to be available at a minimum between the hours of 6:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m. Monday through Friday Mountain time. Please confirm that the expectation of Vendors is to provide help desk support on business days from 6am to 7pm Mountain Time.
A.
Help desk support must be available between the hours of 6:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m. Monday through Friday Mountain Time. 

	7. 
	108
	Exhibit C,

1.2.1
	Q.
Exhibit C states that the Provider guarantees 100% availability of their service to the State’s network environment while section 3.13 Number T61 on page 47 states that the system must be available 99.9% during business hours. Please confirm that the 99.9% availability during business hours is the percentage is required for availability.
A.
The system must be available 99.9% during business hours. 

	8. 
	112
	Appendix C
	Q.
Offeror assumes that the successful vendor will provide servers, storage, backup and the MVD will provide a rack with UPS, KVM, KMM, network switches, network security, and network connectivity to/from Data Center to field offices/systems. Please confirm.
A.
Depending upon the solution, if hosted on premises, provide a list and costs of all components required and the State will determine if we choose to procure ourselves.

	9. 
	112
	Appendix C, 5.1
	Q.
Please confirm the pricing provided in section 5.1 Implementation on page 112 is to include the full 5-year term that will commence at the time of contract execution as outlined in Section 1.2 on page 7.
A.
No, 5.1 Implementation on page 112 is for the implementation costs to stand up the system and 5.2 System Maintenance and Support is for ongoing maintenance and support for years 1- 5. The State revises section 5.1 of the RFP (old language interlined):

5.1 IMPLEMENTATION
Offerors must identify all one-time implementation costs for the Automated Knowledge and Road Testing System components on the Price Sheet found in Appendix C. These costs include the Offerors’ charges for initial acquisition, installation, implementation, and include, but are not limited to, hardware, software, licenses needed, supplies, documentation, and professional services.

	10. 
	113
	Appendix C,

5.2
	Q.
The Section 5.2 pricing chart includes fees for optional languages that are not a part of the base implementation price. Can you confirm what price from the Section 5.2 chart found on page 113 will be utilized to determine points for evaluation purposes of this section?
A.
The State has revised Appendix C in regards to the pricing charts for sections 5.2 and 5.3. See revised Appendix C at the end of this document. 

	11. 
	113
	Appendix C, 5.2
	Q.
Section 5.2 includes a section for software license pricing and hardware (including servers, etc.), training, Office, Mobile, and Road Test units for years 1-5 of the contract. Are the prices provided by the Vendor supposed to represent the cost for new units purchased throughout the contract renewal periods or are they to be annual maintenance fees for each component of the system after the initial 5-year term as contemplated in Section 1.2?
A.
They should be new units at the start and then maintenance until the end of the contract. If a unit cannot be fixed and must be replaced with a new unit.

	12. 
	114
	Appendix C,

5.3
	Q.
Please confirm that the pricing in Section 5.3 for the Optional Services of the translation for ASL, Spanish, Russian, Chinese, and German are to be provided as a price per word. Alternatively, please provide the number of words required to be translated to allow vendors to accurately price the optional services.
A.
The State cannot provide a number of words required to be translated, nor will the State accept pricing per word. See also answer to question #10 and revised Appendix C at the end of this document.

	13. 
	31
	3.10
	Q.
F 65 The solution must provide the capability to function in an offline mode to maintain business operations when there is no Internet connectivity.


<<Can we assume that each office will have Local Network connectivity between all test workstations even though outside internet connectivity may have been lost?>>
A. No, if outside internet connectivity is lost then Local Network connectivity would be lost as well.  The offline mode pertained to the Road Test Units. 

	14. 
	31
	3.10
	Q.
F 66 Test units must be capable of retaining all scoring, statistical, and audit data in the event of a power failure or a system hardware failure. No information shall be lost, including information for tests that are in-progress, if any.


<<If individual test station fails, is it acceptable that the information be retained on an 'office server'?>>  
A. The State would prefer not to have ‘office servers’.  The solution should have “retain and restore” functionality.

	15. 
	35
	3.12
	Q.
SD 1 The Contractor will be responsible for converting files of existing knowledge, pre-trip, skills, and road test scores from the existing system, if MVD decides convert files.  


<<Can the MVD provide detail more on how the existing system data is stored (is it in a central DB, what DB, how many records and data size)? >>


<<Is it acceptable to be able to show the test results and dates or is more details and what information such as scanned images of test sheets going to be required? >>
A. The current system stores data in a decentralized SQL database and the data is bi-directionally replicated to a central database we do not currently have a number of records or data size.  It is acceptable to show the test results and dates, however on CDL knowledge and road tests, results and score sheets are required.

	16. 
	7
	1.1
	Q.
… to replace an existing system that currently issues, scores and records knowledge tests and is used to score commercial field tests. 

<< Who is the current vendor or provider of the existing system? >>


<< When was this system deployed, how long was the contract and when does the contract expire? >>


<< What features does the State like or dislike about the existing system? >>
A. The current vendor is Morpho Trust. The system was deployed in 2008, with a 7 year contract which expires in 2015.  
The State likes being able to authenticate the customer prior to them taking the test on the unit, the ability to go over the test with the customer and the ability to end the test once the customer fails, as well as automatic scoring.  
The State dislikes the weekly replication process required to keep all the office servers updated for the knowledge test unit to function.  For offices that use the equipment only once or twice a month, this requires the staff to hook up the equipment in the main office weekly.  The Knowledge Test units are also hard to access to “reset” them.  The handset is also cumbersome for the applicant to hold while taking an audio version of the test.  The upload process for the Road Test Tablets takes a long time.  The state also dislikes the heaviness of the Road Test Tablets and the short battery life and that the examiner has to scroll or toggle to get to different test sections. 


APPENDIX C: PRICE SHEET

This section describes the requirements to be addressed in preparing the Cost Proposal. Offeror’s cost proposal must be broken out as described in Section 5 and the sub-sections below.

· Offerors may, at their option, submit multiple proposals. Each proposal shall be evaluated separately.


· This Cost Proposal must be signed by a person whose signature legally binds the bidder’s organization.


Offeror’s Organization: __________________________________________________

Offerors must provide the information requested below to indicate their costs associated with the installation of all components of the Automated Knowledge and Road Testing System. 
Automated Knowledge and Road Testing System Initial Five-Year Term

Offerors must detail all fees charged to deploy a fully-operating Automated Knowledge and Road Testing System and provide system support for the contract’s initial five years. Offerors must also list their costs for any services required to implement/maintain their system.

5.1 Implementation 

	Description
	Quantity
	Unit Price
	Total Cost

	Software License (include any 3rd party license fees and/or Operating System costs)
	
	
	

	Hardware- to include, but not limited to: servers, storage, back up storage.**  
	
	
	

	Installation and Implementation
	
	
	

	Training
	
	
	

	Office Unit**
	44*
	
	

	Mobile Unit**
	25*
	
	

	Road Testing Unit**
	36*
	
	

	Photos for Knowledge Test System
	
	
	

	Other
	
	
	

	Total
	
	
	


* Estimated quantity of units for the purposes of RFP evaluation. Actual number may vary.

** The state may purchase equipment from an existing contract if prices are lower.
5.2 Fees for Contract Renewal Period(s).

Offerors must detail all fees charged for operation of the Automated Knowledge and Road Testing System for the contract’s five, one year renewal periods. 
	Product Service
	Year 1
	Year 2
	Year 3
	Year4
	Year 5
	Total Cost

	Software License  (include any 3rd party license fees)
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Hardware- to include, but not limited to: servers, firewalls, storage, ASA, load balancer, etc.**  
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Training
	
	
	
	
	
	

	System Maintenance and Support
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Office Unit (estimated qty 44)
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Mobile Unit (estimated qty 25)
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Road Testing Unit (estimated qty 36)
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Other:
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Total:
	
	
	
	
	
	


5.3 Optional Services (Implementation and Fees for Renewal Periods)


	Description
	Qty
	Implementation

Price
	Year 1
	Year 2
	Year 3
	Year4
	Year 5
	Total Cost

	American Sign Language (ASL) Option
	1
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Spanish Language Option
	1
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Russian Language Option
	1
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Chinese Language Option
	1
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	German Language Option
	1
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Total
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	


5.4 Post Implementation 

	Office Move costs 
	3*
	
	

	Customization/Enhancements, as needed
	100 hours*
	
	

	Total
	
	
	


* For cost scoring purposes only- there are no known office moves or needed enhancements at this time.
5.5 Data Conversion 

	Data Conversion costs per gigabyte
	n/a
	n/a
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